
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM September 17, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Ptacek
SUBJECT: Consideration to approve Consent Agenda Items

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
That the Board of Education approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented:

• Consideration of Treasurer’s Report

• Consideration of Previous Minutes

o Regular and Closed Session for August 27, 2025

• Consideration to approve the release of certain Closed Minutes

• Consideration to approve School Maintenance Grant Application for the JHS Theatre Lighting Project

• Consideration to see proposals for two (2) used full-size 72 -passenger buses with A/C and luggage racks, 
and on (1) used wheelchair bus for the 2026-2027 school year

• Consideration to approve the Administrative Salary Compensation Report, Teachers Salary and Benefit 
Report, and IMRF Employees with Total Compensation Package in Excess of $75,000.

MOVED BY: Seconded:

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY:

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________

__________ MRS. TRACE __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________

__________ MR. POOL __________

Background Information: See Attached


